
From: Phillips, Hollis
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss sites
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 12:44:03 PM

Sounds good – see you on the 28th  at 1PM.
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:39 AM
To: Phillips, Hollis
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss sites
 
Hollis:
 
Thanks for the list of sites. Friday 9/28 works for me for a meeting. How about 1 pm at our office in
Alameda?
 
Dilan
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Meeting to Discuss sites
 
Dilan:
 
I understand you have spoken to Janet Wager of BP and she has explained ARCADIS’ role in the BP
sites that we have with Alameda County Environmental Health.  I would like to set up a meeting to
discuss the path forward for my sites (I have attached a list). I am  not available to meet next week
but could meet Tuesday (9/25) Thursday (9/27) or Friday (9/28) of the following week. If those
days do not work please let me know what works for you.
 
Hollis
 
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER
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Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104
T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745 
www.arcadis-us.com
Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887
ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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